All minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the committee/panel. To find out the date of the next meeting please check the calendar of events at your local library or online at www.merton.gov.uk/committee.

HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES AND OLDER PEOPLE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL

20 JUNE 2022

(7.15 pm - 9.15 pm)

PRESENT

Councillors Councillor Agatha Mary Akyigyina (in the Chair), Councillor Jenifer Gould, Councillor Laxmi Attawar, Councillor Caroline Charles, Councillor Slawek Szczepanski, Councillor Martin Whelton, Councillor Thomas Barlow and Saleem Sheikh

Stella Akintan (Scrutiny Officer), Mark Creelman (Locality Executive Director (Merton & Wandsworth)), John Morgan (Interim Director, Community & Housing) and Dr Dagmar Zeuner (Director, Public Health)

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies from Councillors Eleanor Cox and Simon McGrath, Councillors Tony Reiss and Michael Paterson attended as a substitutes. Apologies also received from coopted member Diane Griffin.

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

The Minutes of the previous meeting were approved

3 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST (Agenda Item 3)

There were no declarations of pecuniary interests

4 NHS BREAST SCREENING PROGRAMME (Agenda Item 4)

NHSEI Director Breast Screening Recovery and the Divisional Director of Operations gave introduced the report providing overview of the breast screening programme and the impact of the pandemic on services.

This item was exempt on the grounds that there is sensitive data within the report. This is by virtue of paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

5 CERVICAL AND BOWEL CANCER SCREENING UPDATE (Agenda Item 5)

The Deputy Head of Adult & Cancer Screening gave an overview of the report and highlighted that London has historically lower uptake then the rest of the country. NHS England have run two campaigns to try and increase uptake. Panel members asked why uptake in Merton is so low. It was reported that Merton rate is affected by areas of deprivation as uptake is higher within affluent areas. NHS England have begun a new programme of work to address inequalities in vaccine

uptake. This began in February and of the programme will be available in due course. results of the programme will be available once it has been embedded.

A panel member asked what programmes have been put in place to help women who are not coming forward for screening. The Deputy Head of Adult & Cancer Screening said they use professionals from that community to talk to people and make use of existing links within the community.

RESOLVED

The Chair officers for their report

6 MERTON HEALTH AND CARE TOGETHER (Agenda Item 6)

The Executive Locality Director said he will work with colleagues in the NHS to explore the possibility of having a Breast Cancer screening Centre in Merton. Although site doesn't follow performance as Merton has the best screening rates in South West London even though there isn't a dedicated site in the borough. Improving breast cancer screening is very much about understanding and tackling health inequalities.

The Deputy Director of Merton Health and Care Together gave an overview of the Health and Care Plan.

A panel member noted that Dementia diagnosis numbers have fallen. It was reported that this is monitored, and they are working with the local dementia hub. A Panel member asked if the priorities had been clearly identified, the Executive Director said there was an engagement event last Autumn and the priorities were agreed.

A Panel member said it was important to include the impact of poor housing. The Executive Director said this will be taken into account when they deliver and develop the Plan.

7 JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT PLANS (Agenda Item 7)

The Director of Public Health gave an overview of the report highlighting that it is a statutory duty of the Health and Wellbeing Board. The purpose is that the Partnership has a common understanding of the population health needs.

A panel member said new census data will be available later this year and some wards have changed. The Director of Public Health said partners are updating their data

Obesity statistics need to be updated. Especially after the pandemic and in light of childhood obesity in East of the Borough.

The Director of Public Health said ward boundaries relevant in the east west comparison and trends over time. Update of data is waiting for it to be produced by partners

The Director of Public Health said Panel members can usefully provide any new information about population needs that arises from surgery work. How does scrutiny fit into the work of the JSNA – contact with new information during surgery work, there contact with any information.

RESOLVED

The Director of Public Health was thanked for the report

8 WORK PROGRAMME REPORT 2022-2023 (Agenda Item 8)

RESOLVED

The Panel agreed the draft topics

The Panel asked for an update from St Helier to the next meeting in September.